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Dave Barthelmy

From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
<dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 6:03 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: New Updates - Auction Closing

 

 

New Updates - Auction Closing 
 

 

We continue to add new specimens to the website.  I am currently traveling but should 

have many more to the site by Friday this week.  To see these directly, go to "Latest 

Additions" on the home page. 

 

This is a reminder that the auction will close this evening.  There are currently 116 

great specimens now available.  The auction will close at 7 p.m. eastern standard time 

on Tuesday, March 27, 2018.  Some of the hightlights include: 

1. gorgeous gemmy amber fluorite from Saxony 

2. very pretty wulfenite from China 

3. choice pearceite from Peru 

4. wonderful pretty cabinet azurite from Tsumeb 

5. several attractive large fluorite specimens from Spain 

6. very fine high quality galena twin from Missouri; one of the better ones! 

7. classic cuprite/copper from Cornwall, England 

8. large gorgeous red inesite from South Africa 

9. exceptional gemmy red undamaged rhodochrosite from South Africa 

10. superb lustrous sharp sphalerite from Russia 

11. a number of fine and neat thumbnail specimens 

Plus many others.  To view these directly go to the Auction Link on the home page. 
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Visit us at: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
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